March 16, 2001

Mr. Werner Burkart, Deputy Director General

Head of the Department of Nuclear Sciences & Applications
International Atomic Energy Agency

Wagramer Strasse 5

P.O. Box 100

A-1400 Vienna, Austria

Dear Mr. Burkart:

I am responding to your letter of February 6, 2001, which requested information to update or
correct the IAEA database on research reactors, which are planned, under construction,
shutdown, decommissioning, or recently decommissioned.

Currently, we have no research reactors planned, under construction, or that have recently
(since 1998) completed decommissioning. Most of the other research reactors identified on the
list you provided were United States Department of Energy facilities, or facilities that have
completed decommissioning before 1998. However, we do have some research reactors that
are shutdown or are undergoing decommissioning (Enclosure 1).

We would respectfully suggest that the most efficient way to obtain the information you seek on
these research reactors is for you to forward the questionnaire directly to each facility identified
in the enclosure to this letter as you do for operational facilities. We are transmitting courtesy
copies of your letter and questionnaire (Enclosure 2) to our licensees with facilities shutdown or
decommissioning to assist them in their evaluation of your request. Although no requirements
exist, our licensees have been most cooperative in responding to similar information requests in
the past.

We believe that IAEA initiatives to disseminate information on research reactors are worthwhile
and appreciate these efforts.

Sincerely,
/RA/

Samuel J. Collins, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures: As stated

cc:

Mr. John B. Ritch IlI

The Resident Representative of the
United States of America to the
International Atomic Energy Agency

Obersteinergasse 11/1

A-1190 Vienna, Austria
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Enclosure 1

Shutdown Research Reactors or
Undergoing Decommissioning in the United States

IAEA
FacNo

FacName

Address

0041

ZPR

Dr. Kenan Unli, Director

Ward Center for Nuclear Sciences
Cornell University

105 Ward Laboratory

Ithaca, NY 14853-7701

0045

GA-TRIGA |

Dr. Keith E. Asmussen, Director
Licensing, Safety, and Nuclear Compliance
General Atomics
P.O. Box 85608
San Diego, CA 92186-9784

0047

GA-TRIGA F

Dr. Keith E. Asmussen, Director
Licensing, Safety, and Nuclear Compliance
General Atomics
P.O. Box 85608
San Diego, CA 92186-9784

0054

GTRR

Dr. Nolan Hertel, Director
Neely Nuclear Research Center
Georgia Institute of Technology
900 Atlantic Drive

Atlanta, GA 30332-0425

0119

MCZPR,
MANHATTAN
COLLEGE

Dr. Richard Heist, Dean of Engineering
Manhattan College

Manhattan College Parkway

Riverdale, NY 10471-4098

0198

UI-TRIGA UNIV.
ILLINOIS

Mr. Richard L. Holm, Reactor Administrator
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
Department of Nuclear Engineering
Radiation Science Laboratory

214 Nuclear Engineering Laboratory

103 South Goodwin Avenue

Urbana, IL 61801-2984

0212

CAVALIER UNIV
VIRGINIA

Dr. Robert U. Mulder, Director
University of Virginia Reactor Facility
Environmental Health and Safety
P.O. Box 400322

Charlottesville, VA 22904-4322




IAEA
FacNo

FacName

Address

0213

UVAR UNIV.
VIRGINIA

Dr. Robert U. Mulder, Director
University of Virginia Reactor Facility
Environmental Health and Safety
P.O. Box 400322

Charlottesville, VA 22904-4322

0214

UWNR UNIV
WASHINGTON

Dr. Denice D. Denton, Dean
College of Engineering
Office of the Dean
University of Washington
P.O. Box 352180

Seattle, WA 98195-2180

0228

UTR-10 IOWA
ST. UNIV.

Mr. Scott E. Wendt, Reactor Manager
Mechanical Engineering Department
209W Nuclear Engineering Laboratory
lowa State University

Ames, IA 50011-2241

Westinghouse
Test Reactor at
Waltz Mill, PA

Mr. Richard K. Smith

Environmental Remediation for CBS Corporation
CBS Corporation

Gateway Center

11 Stanwix Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15222

GETR

Mr. G. L. Stimmell, Manager
Vallecitos and Morris Operations
Vallecitos Nuclear Center
General Electric Company

6705 Vallecitos Road

Sunol, CA 94586

GE EVESR

Mr. G. L. Stimmell, Manager
Vallecitos and Morris Operations
Vallecitos Nuclear Center
General Electric Company

6705 Vallecitos Road

Sunol, CA 94586

NASA TEST
REACTOR

Mr. Hank Pfanner
NASA

Plumbrook Station
6100 Columbus Avenue
Sandusky, OH 44870

NASA MOCKUP
REACTOR

Mr. Hank Pfanner
NASA

Plumbrook Station
6100 Columbus Avenue
Sandusky, OH 44870




IAEA
FacNo

FacName

Address

SUNY PULSTAR

Mr. David Vasbinder, Director
Buffalo Materials Research Center
State University of New York
Rotary Road

Buffalo, NY 14214-3096
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